ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR-TEQHNICAL EDUCATION
(AR WIR & 75 Wifdfs FFW) (ASTATUTORY BODY OF THE GOVT. OF INDIA)

F. No. 732-52-39
Date:- 17/07/2008

To,

The Principal Sectetary )

(Education Department) - )
Govt. of TAMIL NADU,

Secretariat, Fort St. George,

Chennai-600 009.

Sub:- AICTE Approval for extension/ increase / Variation .in intake / introduction of additional courses to
MOUNT ZION COLLEGE OF ENGG. & TECHNOLOGY, PILIVALM POST OFFICE,
THHIRUMAYAM POST, PUDUKKOTTAI DIST. TAMIL NADU for the year 2008-09-reg.

" Ref: Letter of even no Dated 204 May 2008. !

Sir,

In continuation to Coundil’s letter referred above, the Revised Intake* for the ycar 2008-09 in respect of -
MOUNT ZION COLLEGE OF ENGG. & TECHNOLOGY, PILIVALM POST OFFICE,-
THHIRUMAYAM POST, PUDUKKOTTAI DIST. TAMIL NADU is as under

Name of the Course (s) : Exlstmg Intake Revised Intake* Perioa of Approval

_ 2008-09 2008-09
COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGG. v 60 90
ELICTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGG. — 1 60 60
ELECTRONICS & COMM. ENGG. T 60 60
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY , - 60 60 : .
AERONAUTICAL ENGG ' 0 60 2008-09
MECHANICAL ENGG T 00 ‘ 60
Total %0 . 350 !

Note: * The approval for additional cousse (s)/ increase in intake/ variation in intake is valid for.two years
from the date of issue of this letter for getting affiliation with respective university and fulfilling State
Government sequirements of admission.

The additional intake is being granted based on the projections shown in the Detailed Project Report regarding
additional built up space, faculty and other facilities for the proposed intake. It may be noted that all faclitics mcludmg,
additional built area and faculty should be made available before the commencement of the next academic session.

. Random surprise inspection would be carried oyt to verify facilitics aad if the institute is found deficient in fulfillment

of Norms & Standards of AIC I‘h, appropriate action would be initiated by the Council.

The Specific seasons for not granting the other proposed increase/ variation in mtake/ additional cousses to
the institution are mentioned below:

1 Maximum permissible intake/ Number of Courses for the current year already reached as per the

guidelines of AICTE for increase in intake.
Please note that all other terms & conditions of the carlier letfer of even no dated 02.05.2008 will remain unchanged.
. Yours faitﬁfully,

.

(Prof. Harish C, Rai)
Adviser- UG/PG (E&T)

74l 9d, IHAI® qa, oy T8 feech-110001
7th Floor, Chander Lok Building, Janpath, New Dethi-110001
Phone : 011-23724151-57 Fax:011-23724183 Website : www.aicte.emet.in




